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Scott Rigell for Congress and Joseph B. ) MUR 6416
Wood, as Treasurer; Edward Scott )
Rigell: Dismissal and Case Closure )
(EPS) )

CERTIFICATION

I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, Secretary and Clerk of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on August 03, 2011, the Commission
decided by a vote of 4-0 to dismiss MUR 6416, close the file, and approve the
appropriate letters, as recommended in the General Counsel’s Report dated
July 25, 2011.

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn 11, and Weintraub voted

affirmatively for the decision. Commissioners Petersen and Walther did not vote.

bt a0 &W//nlww
Datd Shawn Woodhead Werth

Secretary and Clerk of the Comm1ss1on
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL AUG 11 201

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Jennifer Koch

Campaign Manager, Friends of Glenn Ne
P.O. Box 68444

Virginia Beach, VA 23471

RE: MUR 6416
Dear Ms Koch:

The Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations in your complaint received on
October 29, 2010. On August 4, 2011, based upon the information provided in the complaint,
and information provided by the respondents, the Commission decided to dismiss the complaint
and close its file in this matter. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter on
August 4, 2011.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public recard within 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed.
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). A copy of the dispositive General Counsel’s Report is enclosed for
your information. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g (aX8).

BY:

Legal Administration

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 AUG 11 2011
Charles R. Spies
Clark Hill PLC
1250 Eye Street N.W.
Washington, DC 20005
RE: MUR 6416
Scott Rigell for Congress and

Joseph B. Wood as Treasurer

Dear Mr. Spies:

On November 4, 2010, the Federal Election Commission notified your clients, Scott
Rigell for congress (“Committee™) and Joseph B. Wood, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. On
August 4, 2011, based upon the information contained in the complaint, and information
provided by your clieats, the Commission decided to dismiss the compleint and closed its file in
this matter. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this mattsr on August 4, 2011.

Dacuments related to the case will he placed «m the public record within 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed.
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). A copy of the dispositive General Counsel’s Report is enclosed for
your information.

If you have anry questions, please contact Frankie D. Hampton, the paralegal assigned to
this matter, at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

Christopher Hughey

Legal Administration

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

AUG 11 201
Edward Scott Rigell
Scott Rigell for Congress
915 First Colonial Road
Suite 100
Virginia Beach, VA 23454
RE: MUR 6416

Dear Mr. Rigell:

On November 4, 2010, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. On August 4, 2011, based upon the information contained in the complaint, and
information provided by the respondents, the Commission decided to dismiss the complaint and
closed its file in this matter. Aocordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter on
August 4, 2011.

Doeuments related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed.
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). A copy of the dispositive General Counsel’s Report is enclosed for
your information.

If you have any questions, please contact Frankie D. Hampton, the paralegal assigned to
this matter, at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

unsel

BY: .

pervisorf/ Attorney
mplaints Examination and
Legal Administration

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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In the Matter of ) cEL A
) DISMISSAL AND CASE
MUR 6416 ) CLOSURE UNDER THE
SCOTT RIGELL FOR CONGRESS AND ) ENFORCEMENT PRIORITY
JOSEPH B. WOOD, AS TREASURER ) SYSTEM
EDWARD SCOTT RIGELL )
)

GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT
Under the Enforcement Priority System (“EPS™), the Commission uses fonmal scoring

criteria to allocate its resources and decide which cases to pugsue. These criteria include, but
are not limited to, an assessment of (1) the gravity of the alleged violation, both with respect
to the type of activity and the amount in violation, (2) the apparent impact the alleged
violation may have had on the electoral process, (3) the legal complexity of issues raised in
the case, (4) recent trends in potential violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended (“Act”), and (5) development of the law with respect to certain subject
matters. It is the Commission’s policy that pursuing low-rared matters, cormpared to other
higher-rated matters en the Enforceraent docket, warrants the exercise of its prosccutorial
discretion to dizaniss certain ciazs. The Office of General Counsel has scoral MUR 6416 as a
low-rater] matter and has also determined that it should not be referred to the Alternative
Dispute Resolution Office. This Office therefore recommends that the Commission exercise
its prosecutorial discretion to dismiss MUR 6416.

In this matter, the complaint alleges that Scott Rigell for Congress and Joseph B.
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Dismissal and Case Closure Under EPS
General Couatsul’s Report - MUR 6416
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Wood, in his official capacity as treasurer (“Committee™)' and candidate Edward Scott Rigell
violated the Act by failing to include a “stand by your ad” disclaimer in a television
advertisement, as required by 2 U.S.C. § 441d(d)(1XB). According to the complaint, on or
about October 26, 2010, Rigell, who currently represents Virginia’s Second Congressional
District, began airing a television advertisement uracking his opponent, Glenn Nye. The
complaint clairse that thn adverticament, a copy «f which is included with the complaint,
contained no audio ar video statemant in which Rigell states that he approved the nsessags.

In its response, the Committee asserts that the advertisement it actually produced
included the required “stand by your ad” disclaimer. However, it acknowledges that, due to
an error by the cable system upon which the advertisement ran, the first few seconds of the
advertisement were omitted, and the portion where the candidate appears and states that he
approved the message was missing. The Committee has provided a press release issued by
WVEC, the television station that ran the advertisement, acknowledging the station’s error
and maintaining that a corrected advertisement was subsequently broadcast in its entirefy.
Finally, the Comrmittee argues that, based on prior Conemissien matters involving vendor
errors, the Camnnixsion should dismsiiss thix matter.

All pshlic commugrications made by a political committae muat include disclaimers.
2U.S.C. § 441d(a); 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a)(1). Ifa public communication is paid for and
authorized by a candidate or an authorized committee of a candidate, then the communication

must clearly state that it was paid for by such authorized political committee. 2 U.S.C.

! David Rippy served as the Committee’s treasurer during the events at issue in this matter. He has
subsequently been replaced as treasurer by Mr. Wood.



11044301222

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

Dismissal and Case Closure Under EPS

General Counsel's Report — MUR 6416

Page3

§ 441d(a)(1); 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(b)(1). Under the Act’s “stand by your ad” provisions,

a television communication paid for or authorized by a candidate’s principal campaign
committee also must include a statement by the candidate that identifies the candidate and
indicates that the candidate approved the communication. 2 U.S.C. § 441d(d)(1)(B);

11 C.FR. § 110.11(c)3)(ii). The enndidate may make this cral statement through either “an
unobscured, full-screon view of the cmalidate meking the stateanmit” or “the candidste in
voice-over, aceompanied by a rlearly identifieble photographic or similar imege of the
candidate.” 2 U.S.C. § 441d(d)(1)(B)(i); see also 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(c)(3)(ii). Furthermore,
a similar statement that is clearly readable must appear in writing at the end of the
communication. 2 U.S.C. § 441d(d)(1)(BXii); 11 C.FR. § 110.11(c)(3)(ii).

When the advertisement at issue in this matter aired in October 2010, it contained a
written disclaimer stating that the Committee paid for the advertisement and that Scott Rigell
approved the message, but did not contain an oral statement by the candidate, as required by
2U.S.C. § 441d(d)(1)(B) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(c)(3)(ii). The failure to include the
appropriate candidate statement in the advertisement that actually aired appears to be
attributable to the cable systemn’s crror. The Commission previonsly dismiswed a similar
metter where the origixal advertisement pmduerd by the Committee satisfied the Act’s “stand
by your ad” disclaimer requirements, but the version that actually aired did not satisfy all of
the requirements due to vendor error. See MUR 5775R (Pryce for Congress). In addition, it
appears that the advertisement in this matter contained sufficient identifying information to
prevent the public from being misled as to who paid for it. Accordingly, under EPS, the
Office of General Counsel has scored MUR 6416 as a low-rated matter and therefore, in

furtherance of the Commission’s priorities as discussed above, the Office of General Counsel
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believes the Commission should exercise its prosecutorial discretion and dismiss this matter.
See Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S. 821 (1985).

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission dismiss MUR 6416,
close the file, and approve the appropriate letters.

Christopher Hughey
Acting General Counsel

. Baker
Specidl Counsel
Complaints Examination
& Legal Administration
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Jeff S. Jordan

Supervisory Attorney

Complaints Examination

& Legal Administration
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Jin Lee 4
Attorney
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